
 

 

Minutes approved 11-14-13 
 
Health Services Committee Meeting 
Tazewell County Health Department 
Thursday, October 17, 2013 – 5:30 p.m.  
 
Committee Members Present: Chairman Carroll Imig, Sue Sundell, Nick Graff, Brett 

Grimm, Mike Harris, John Redlingshafer, Greg Sinn, 
Jerry Vanderheydt 

  
  
 MOTION MOTION BY SUNDELL, SECOND BY REDLINGSHAFER  to 

approve the minutes of the September 12, 2013 meeting and the 
September 25, 2013 In-Place meeting. 

 
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED.    
 
MOTION 
HS-13-25 MOTION BY VANDERHEYDT, SECOND BY GRAFF to 

recommend to County Board to approve the use of funds for 
Patrick Engineering to develop a plan and ongoing monitoring of 
the Pekin Landfill. 

 
 TCHD Administrator Tippey reported that they had done some 

research of the history of engineering bills.  There are options 
available and EPA approval is still needed.  Re-testing is 
appropriate due to the time that has passed. 

 
 At this time, the Committee moved into the Pekin Landfill Update.  

Goetze reported they had a meeting on 10/15/13.  Sinn stated 
there were a lot of unanswered questions at the meeting, but 
since the meeting there have been multiple follow up emails sent 
out.  Tippey stated the next meeting will be with IEPA, Patrick 
Engineering and our attorney.  She stated that things have to be 
done in tandem and that transportation and construction are big 
concerns. 

 
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED.  
 
 Chairman Imig opened the discussion on the MOU for Building 

Maintenance for the TCHD Building. 
 
 It was pointed out that Tippey developed the first six points of the 

MOU.  She provided the Committee with a brief history.  The 
former administrator found that there were old leases for the 
TCHD and the EH buildings that were not being followed.  The 
TCHD was built in 1990 from 412 funds at the cost of 



 Health Services Committee  October 17, 2013  

- 2 - 

approximately $800,000.00.  Several years ago when the 
Property Committee was looking at an energy assistance grant, 
their building was held out as it was not considered a “County” 
building.  When the former administrator looked into ownership he 
found both the BOH and Tazewell County were on the title.  The 
leases were dissolved and there was a “gentlemen’s agreement” 
that their needs are to be included in capitol improvement for the 
entire county.   

 
 Tippey stated the current administrator wants capitol projects paid 

out of the 412 fund with levy increases and a memo of 
understanding.  Tippey stated she submitted points to Freilinger 
several times last year.  Now we need a mechanism in writing.  
There will be a meeting on Monday with Freilinger, Neuhauser, 
Brett Grimm, Dean Grimm, Gary Burton and Tippey to discuss.   

 
 Brett Grimm pointed out that this Board knows what the intentions 

are.  Using #1 - #6 keeps it simpler for future Boards.  The 
building belongs to the County just like the McKenzie Building.  If 
there is a problem, the County will fix it.   

 
 The Committee members discussed what Committee the 

outcome of the 10/21/13 meeting will go back to.  Tippey stated 
Freilinger said Finance was the Committee to address it.  Brett 
Grimm stated Property makes the most sense.  Tippey pointed 
out any agreement will need to go back to the BOH. 

 
 Chairman Imig stated the overall consensus of the committee is 

support for points 1 – 6. 
 
 Marshall stated that eventually the Animal Control Building will be 

in the same situation as the building was paid for out of their line 
item.  The parking lot is currently falling apart.   

  
ANIMAL 
CONTROL Marshall shared his September 2013 report with the Committee. 
 
 Marshall provided the Committee with a list of ordinance changes 

he would like to see.  He stated that he put together a list of ideas 
from his staff.  The information presented is all new for the County 
but the wording was taken from existing ordinances of the 
municipalities.  He stated he would like to send the information to 
ASA Holly, then on the J. Brian Heller, then back to the Health 
Services Committee and on to full board.   

   
  
HEALTH  



 Health Services Committee  October 17, 2013  

- 3 - 

DEPARTMENT Tippey reported on the Active Shooter training.  She stated they 
are sending all of their general reception staff. 

 
 She provided an update on the ACA.  They have 5 of the 37 

certified counselors.  They will be further certifications which were 
stalled due to the shut down. 

 
 She stated that iTV3 is laying cable down their lane.  TCHD is a 

finalist in a project for paperless food inspections.  Tippey will be 
attending a Robert Wood Johnson seminar in Boston.   

 
ENVIRONMENTAL  
HEALTH Supervisor of Solid Waste, Melissa Goetze, reported on the event 

at the Avanti’s Dome and stated they had approximately 400 5th 
graders attend. 

 
 The West Nile Virus collection season is over.  Tazewell County 

had 6 birds test positive, 6 mosquito pools test positive and 1 
human case.   

 
 
SOLID WASTE Goetze provided minutes from the Sub Committee meeting.  She 

also provided several media articles regarding recycling.  
    
 
 Chairman Imig recessed the meeting at 6:22 p.m. 
 
    
 
  
 
 
 
 
 (transcribed by S. Beeney) 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
  
 
   
 


